
 
 

GLENDALE DAIRY BUILDING 
Common Name: Dentist Offices 

608 Polk St. (Corner Polk and Clay St.) 
O.T. Blk 135 Lots 5 & 7 

 
Built: 1956 

Glendale Dairy 
 

The original house on the lot was built by John H. Bartlett after 
selling his first family home next door.  
 
1888:  James Seavey purchased the lots and house and was the  
occupant during the uptown fire in June of 1900.  It was one of 
only three remaining structures on the block after the fire.  Seavey 
passed it on to his daughter, Leila Seavey Bartlett, who remained 
in the home for many years.  The house was finally left vacant and 
went into a decline.  It was later torn down. 
 
1947:  William Berg sold the lots to Louis Schultz, who in turn  
resold them in November of 1956.  The Angeles Co-op Creamery 
(also known as the Glendale Dairy at this time) constructed, and 
operated from, the current building.   
 
1985: Quimper Credit Union (also a co-operative) remodeled and 
took over the site.  
 
1991-2008:  Dr. Larry D. Little, D.M.D, remodeled once more and 
the building is still being used as a dentist office. 
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